

LACH Archaeological Sub-Committee Meeting

Date: May 10, 2017, 11:00 AM

Present: D. Dann, J. Dent, J. Moody, and S. Stephens (via phone)

Regrets: H. Garrett, K. Gonyou and T. Jenkins

Agenda

Consider Review of Archaeological Master Plan (1996) and Archaeological Management Plan (2017) – (hereafter referred to as AMP)

Minutes

J. Dent suggested beginning with general impressions of the document which were as follows:

- D. Dann: Checked the AMP against Terms of Reference; met most with the exception of a definitive timeline for review.
- S. Stephens: Performed a more systematic document review noted formatting errors and typos on a separate document which will be forward to K. Gonyou for itemized review. Also found the AMP to be unnecessarily wordy in some places and in need of clearer language – rest of committee agreed.
- J. Moody: Focused on the GIS components which will be covered below. (Added: map example provided to Kyle in separate document)
- J. Dent: Found it hit all the regulatory bases and appreciated the Indigenous Engagement attributes.

Suggested we go review the document section-by-section, and share and record the observations we had made.

Section-by-section comments were compiled and delivered to K. Gonyou for review.

After reviewing the AMP section-by-section the sub-committee agreed to continue to review the document individually, collate any further concerns, and forward these concerns to K. Gonyou prior to May 31, 2017.

Meeting adjourned: 1:00 PM